
Wesley Candido de Oliveira Junior

Jundiaí, SP | www.linkedin.com/in/wesleyspjr

wesleyvfx.com.br | Email: home@wesleyvfx.com.br

Key Skills

TRACKING | ROTOSCOPING | MULTI-PASS COMPOSITING | CG INTEGRATION | KEYING | CLEAN-UP
PAINTING | COLOR CORRECTION

Professional Summary

I am a VFX Compositor and Motion Designer with a passion for bringing fantasy to life. I've a solid background with After Effects and just started learning Nuke. With a background in motion design, I spent over 2 years creating social media ads. I have learned to overcome obstacles and work with great attention to detail. My creative process is all about bringing my ideas to life. I draw inspiration from everything that surrounds me, whether it's the latest blockbuster or the view out my window.

Work History

- **Motion Designer, 04/2022 - 06/2023**
LEN Comunicação e Branding – São Paulo, São Paulo
Motion Design for branding and Real Estate ads, mostly done in After Effects.
Banner Ads · Social media marketing · Editing · Photoshop · Illustrator
 - **VFX Generalist, 04/2021 – 04/2022**
Illusion – Ilusionismo Moderno – São Paulo, São Paulo
CG Generalist - Record and Edit VFX Shots for social media, mostly done in After Effects.
Video Capture · Editing · Tracking · Keying · Element3D · Color · SFX
 - **CAD/CAM Operator, 07/2015 – 02-2021**
WS Lab Estética Dentária – Jundiaí, São Paulo
Designing dental crowns, bridges, abutment and dental bars. Checking digital scans and turning them in to printed models. Knowledgeable in 3D printing using the FormLabs 2 and Photon S.
AmannGirrbach · Dental design · 3D printing · 3D Scanning
-

Projects

- **Antarctica - At the intersection of technology and climate action, 04/2022 -05/2022**
The goal of this project was to use the Dell Technologies machine learning system to test and study the impact microplastics are having on the environment in Antarctica. Presented by Dell Technologies and produced by Mike Libeckí, a National Geographic explorer. I worked together with Josh Jackson on the VFX shots of the 360° presentation video, which was presented in an interactive environment.

The final video can be found here - <https://youtu.be/ICCMekuepeg>

The 360 video can be found here - <https://youtu.be/5-yae5axl00>

Education

Bachelor of Arts: Graphic Designer, 2016
UNIP Jundiaí – São Paulo, Brazil

Associate of Arts: Game Designer, 2015
SAGA – School of Art, Games and Animation – São Paulo, Brazil